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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

MEMORANDTUM

DATE: April 29, 2005
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
FROM: Catherine Conlon

Development Review Division
(301) 495-4542

SUBJECT: Informational Migs for Subdivision Items on the
Planning Board’'s Agenda for May 05, 2005.

Attached are copies of plan drawings for item # 08, #09, #10,
#11, and #12. These subdivision items are scheduled for Planning
Board consideration on May 05, 2005. The items are further
identified as follows:

Agenda Item #08 Preliminary Plan 1-05070

Bradley Hills

Preliminary Plan 1-97058E
First Baptist Church of Damascus

Agenda Item #09

Agenda Item #10

Pre-Preliminary Plan 7-03022
Nehouse Property

Agenda Item #11 Preliminary Plan 1-99039

Friendship Commons

Preliminary Plan 1-05072
Chevy Chase, Sec. 5

Agenda Item #12

Attachment

MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARK AND PLANNING, 8787 GEORGIA AVENUE, SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20910
WWW.MNCppC.org



FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH OF DAMASCUS (1-97058E)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARK AND PLANNING
THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

8787 Georgia Avenue - Silver Spring, Maryland 20010-3760
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